
DATE/TIME: November21,2008; 08:29:00     
 

 

         
 
Department of Purchasing 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
813/794-2221 Fax: 813/794-2221 
727/774-2221 TDD: 813/794-2484 
352/524-2221 e-mail: kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 
 
December 1, 2008 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Nova Southeastern University Student Teaching Affiliation Agreement 
 
The Student Teaching Agreement between Nova Southeastern University and the District School Board 
of Pasco County Schools has been entered at no cost to the District.  Nova Southeastern University 
conducts teacher training programs to obtain student teaching experiences.  The District will host teacher 
candidates in its schools. 
 
We respectfully request your approval to enter into the attached agreement.  Upon execution of the 
contract by Nova Southeastern, a copy will be provided to the District.   
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Terry Aunchman.  If you have any 
purchasing related questions regarding this agreement, please contact me. 
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